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26 March 2015
Dear Raymond,

Statutory consultation on a proposed licence modification to set applicable Master
Registration Agreement (MRA) objectives.

Electricity North West is supportive of the proposed licence modification to include MRA
objectives and the two amendments identified from the consultation undertaken in November
2014 into the Standard Licence Condition (SLC) 23.

Yours sincerely

ra h Digitally signed by Sarah Walls
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Sarah Walls
Head of Economic Regulation
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